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Florida Department of Environmental Protection
Office ol General Counsel

Memo

To: Al Linero, Trina Vielhauer, and OGC File

From: Ronni Moore, Assistant General Counsel

Date: April 18, 2008

Re:  Tampa Electric Company, vs. DEP; DEP Permit No. 0570039-027-AC; OGC No. 07-1465

On April 3, 2007, the Department issued a notice of intent to issue air construction permit no.
0570039-027-AC to Tampa Electric Company (TEC). TEC requested an extension of time to file a
petition for hearing on the intent. The Department granted TEC an extension of time to file a petition
through October 1, 2007.

On November 16, 2007, the Department withdrew the April 3, 2007, intent and issued a new

intent. There being no further matters to consider, the Department’s file in this matter is closed.
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Gibson, Victoria

From: Moore, Renni

Sent: Friday, April 18, 2008 11:53 AM

To: Linero, Alvaro; Vielhauer, Trina

Cc: Gibson, Victoria

Subject: RE: ol Tampa Electric - case no 07-1465

Attachments: Tampa Electric - 07-1465 - closure memo.pdf

Attached is the closure memo for case no 07-1465 regarding the first intent we issued to Tampa Electric for
construction permit no. 0570039-027-AC.

Ronda L. Moore
Assistant General Counsel

b% Please consider the environment before printing this email.

From: Moore, Renni

Sent: Friday, April 18, 2008 10:52 AM

To: Linero, Alvarg; Vielhauer, Trina

Cc: Gibson, Victoria

Subject: RE: ol' Tampa Electric - case no 07-1465

Looks like this solves the mystery! Thanks. So, we issued an intent Aug. 3rd, then withdrew that intent and
issued another on Nov. 16th — got it. I'll write up the closure memo.

Ronda L. Moore
Assistant General Counsel

b% Please consider the environment before printing this email.

From: Linero, Alvaro

Sent: Friday, April 18, 2008 10:33 AM

To: Moore, Ronni; Vielhauer, Trina

Subject: RE: ol Tampa Electric - case no 07-1465

0.K. | think the action during Rebecca's tenure was replaced by the action described in the attached letter.

So maybe you can close that file.

From: Moocre, Renni

Sent: Friday, April 18, 2008 10:21 AM

To: Linero, Alvaro; Vielhauer, Trina

Subject: RE: ol' Tampa Electric - case no 07-1465

Thanks Al, but these are apparently different cases. I'm not familiar with the 07-1465. This came around before
I came into this position, so I’'m at a total loss.

4/18/2008
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Ronda L. Moore
Assistant General Counsel

b% Please consider the environment before printing this email.

From: Linero, Alvaro

Sent: Friday, April 18, 2008 9:23 AM

- To: Moore, Ronni; Vielhauer, Trina

Subject: RE: ol' Tampa Electric - case no 07-1465
O.k. Ronni:

Looks to me like you already closed it out.

Maybe Rebecca received one of the early requests for enlargement of time and you received a subsequent one
for the same project.

Thanks.

Al

From: Moore, Ronni

Sent: Friday, April 18, 2008 8:54 AM

To: Vielhauer, Trina; Linero, Alvaro

Subject: ol' Tampa Electric - case no 07-1465

Hi there,

I've stumbled on a case here and the only document | have in the file is the attached order granting an extension
of time through October 1, 2007. Nothing else!! © I'm asking you guys about it seeing that you were the ones
copied on the order. Could you please give me an update so we can know what to do next? | imagine it can be
closed, perhaps the permit was issued or the intent was withdrawn, etc.?

Thanks!
Ronni

Ronda L. Moore

Assistant General Counsel

Florida Department of Environmental Protection
3900 Commonwealth Blvd., MS 35

Tallahassee, FL 32395-3000

Phone: 850.245.2193

Fax: 850.245.2302

ronni.moore@dep.state.fl.us

b% Please consider the environment before printing this email.
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